Cal

JPB Board of Directors
Meeting of March 3, 2022

Correspondence as of February 11, 2022

# Subject

1 | Gas Powered Blowers — University Station

2 | Trash on Huntington Ave — San Bruno




From: Martin J Sommer

To: Board (@caltrain.com); Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Please be considerate
Date: Sunday, February 6, 2022 6:40:11 AM

Dear Board,

At 6:30am - 7:30am Sunday mornings, your cleaning crew at the Caltrain University Ave

Station is using gas powered blowers to clean. Gas powered blowers are illegal in Palo Alto!
In addition, you are waking all citizens who downtown.

Please be more considerate, and buy silent electric blowers!!!

Martin

Martin Sommer

650-346-5307

martin@sommer.net
www.linkedin.com/in/martinsommer

"Turn technical vision into reality."
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From: Tim OBrien

To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Huntington ave San Bruno
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 4:17:37 PM

[You don't often get email from tmz6922@yahoo.com. Learn why this is important at

http://aka.ms/[.earnAboutSenderldentification.]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from
unknown senders.

To whom it may concern

Huntington Ave in San Bruno the section between Sylvan ave and San Felipe ave 1. This are is looking
horrendous. It is full of garbage and needs to be cleaned up immediately. The vegetation also needs to be
cleaned and trimmed . Please send out your cleaning crew as soon as possible

Thank you
Tim O’Brien

Sent from my iPhone
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